From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: 3/21/2014 7:15:52 PM
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)

Cec: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);

‘Mattias. Cathy G. (cathy.mattias@cpuc.ca.gov) (cathy mattias@cpuc.ca.gov);
Redacted

Bec:
Subject: Re: Great to see you all today!

Delicious lunch, great ambience, and most of all, a very dear and special group of people. 1
cherish the past we share and the pleasure of now.
Love,

Redacted

On Friday, March 21, 2014, Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) <EBJ1(@pge.com> wrote:

A joy to be with you all!

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 3:48 PM

To: |Redacted Mattias, Cathy G. (cathy.mattias@cpuc.ca.gov);
|Redacted Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: Great to see you all today!

The [Redacted Fan club continues!

Thanks again for making the trek.
Hope to do it again before the end of 2014.

Laura
PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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